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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Washington’s Consolidated Technology Services Agency
1500 Jefferson Street SE = Olympia, Washington 98504-1501

December 28, 2023

TO: The Honorable June Robinson, Senate Ways & Means Committee
The Honorable Lynda Wilson, Senate Ways & Means Committee
The Honorable Timm Ormsby, House Appropriations Committee
The Honorable Chris Corry, House Appropriations Committee ,

FROM: William S. Kehoe, Director and State Chief Information Officeg.;,;/::%@_;_"%f"’f&,}ﬁz

SUBJECT: Microsoft 365 License Report

Washington Technology Solutions is pleased to inform you that it has completed its Microsoft
365 License Report, Chapter 475, Laws of 2023 Sec. 155(10) (ESSB 5187).

The report contains a breakdown of the count and type of licenses distributed by the agency, as
well as those licenses that state agencies have in addition to the licenses distributed by
WaTech.

Please contact Christina Winans, Chief Financial Officer, at 360-407-8908 or
christina.winans@watech.wa.gov with any questions.

Attachment

cc:  Brad Hendrickson, Secretary of the Senate
Bernard Dean, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
Sarian Scott, Senate Ways & Means Committee
Emily Stephens, House Appropriations Committee
Matt Mazur-Hart, House Appropriations Committee
Christina Winans, Washington Technology Solutions
Derek Puckett, Washington Technology Solutions
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